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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: January 2023

Re: Athletic Director Report January, 2023

Homedale Board of Trustees,

Girls Basketball-

The girls’ varsity has improved immensely since last year. Their current record is 6-6 and 2-0 in
SRV play. Coach Sorenson has them playing well. They have a lot of conference games coming
up this month.

Boys Basketball-

The varsity boys are continuing to get better every game. They had the most difficult non
conference schedule in at least the last 14 years. Currently they are 4-6. They just beat the
defending 3A state champs, Kimberly, at home on December 30th. They start conference play on
January 12th vs. Payette.

Wrestling-

The wrestling program is getting better every week. Coach Levinski and his staff are working hard
and getting the kids in the tournaments they need to be in. They have Rollie Lane coming up this
week for the upper level varsity kids and a JV tourney at Middleton for the rest of the kids. Their
conference season starts on January 11th @ McCall.



